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UNITED ST A TES POSTAL SERVICE 
,475 l 'Enlant Plaza. SW 
wun1n91on, DC 20260 

February 4, 1983 

Mr. Kenneth o. Wilson 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
817 - 14th Street, N.W. 
Washington, O.C. 20005 

Dear Mr. Wilson:-

Re: R. Valaski 
North Suburban, IL 60199 
HlC-4A-C 260 

On January 26, 1983, we met to discuss the above-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance 
procedure. 

The matters presented by you as well as the applicable 
contractual provisions have been reviewed and given careful 
consideration. 

The issue in this grievance is whether a MPLSM clerk can be 
instructed to weigh mail from the error and/or misfaced bins 
as an allied machine duty. 

After further review of the matter, we mutually agreed the 
disputed duties could be considered allied machine duties and 
could be assigned to a MPLSM crew member. 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this decision as 
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this grievance. 

A. -0 son 
Labo: ~ons Department ~ssistant Director 

Clerk Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
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